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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members of the Board of Education 

 

From:  Monifa B. McKnight, Interim Superintendent of Schools 

 

Subject: Financial Literacy (11-09-2021-03-A, -B) 

 

During the Financial Literacy discussion, Board members requested the following information: 

Question A   

 

Ms. Silvestre requested information regarding how other Maryland districts handle this course 

offering.  Please benchmark this option with other Maryland districts, since they do have this 

course listed as a graduation requirement.  It would informative for the Board to know how they 

handle this course as a graduation requirement for their student bodies.  

 

Question A Response  

 

Overall, the 24 local school systems have either integrated financial literacy in a course required 

for graduation or it is a local graduation requirement.  Attached is the Local School Systems’ 

Requirements for Financial Literacy obtained from the 2019-2021 Maryland State Department  

of Education Report: Personal Financial Literacy Education.   

 

Question B 
 

Mrs. Smondrowski requested information from staff regarding the option to “test out” of this 

course if it is added as a requirement towards graduation. 

 

Question B Response   

 

Currently, none of the Maryland school systems that have a personal financial literacy  

graduation requirement has a test-out option.  COMAR 13A.04.06.01 requires each local school 

system to provide students with learning on personal financial literacy in elementary, middle,  

and high schools.   
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If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Ruschelle Reuben, chief of teaching, learning,  

and schools, via email. 

 

MBM:RR:NB:vnr 

 

Attachment 

 

Copy to: 

   Executive Staff 

   Ms. Webb 



Attachment
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